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- Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 1:13 PM
To: ‘Gail Scechting'
“Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: corrections needed

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for assistance.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Garl Soechting [mailto:pepitwol@gmarl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 2:41 PM
To: corphelp

" Subject: corrections needed
- RE: number 11000005909 Fred Soechting,I.I.C
_/_——'-—'N

Dear Ms, MclLeod,

I noticed a couple of errors on my LLILC paperwork that way filed by mail. Can you please make these corvections?

The z3p code is incorrect on the principal address, the registered agent's address and in the maﬂager r detail address.

The correct 2ip code is 33469 and not 33496,

Alse my name is FRIEDRICH  under title manager. It is spelled with a K instead of an H

I have filed the S5-4 paperwork for an EIN number as suggested by you,
You can add it to your records: 32-0313239 acquired on 6/30/2010.

Thank_you very much for making the corvections noted.

Friedrich Soechting




